CITY OF

RIVERSIDE

City Council Memorandum

Cit)/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: JUNE 4, 2019
FROM: CITY CLERK WARD: ALL
SUBJECT: MINUTES CORRECTION - APRIL 23, 2019

ISSUE:

Amend minutes of April 23, 2019, to correct the vote and align vote record with the motion
paragraph for the Pavement Management Program funding.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the City Council amend the minutes of April 23, 2019, to align the voting record with the
motion paragraph and attribute the no vote to Councilmember Soubirous, rather than
Councilmember Conder.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

On April 23, 2019, the City Council discussed Pavement Management Program funding. The
content of the motion was correctly recorded, however, the record of the vote was not aligned with
the motion paragraph, rather with the paragraph just below the motion. The minutes also
incorrectly recorded Councilmember Conder as a no vote. Councilmember Conder voted aye
and Councilmember Soubirous voted no.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
Prepared by: Colleen J. Nicol, City Clerk
Approved as to form: Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney
Attachment:
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